














-y Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
g Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 47899
MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 Claim Date: April 28, 2022
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: |IIIEIEGE
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Spring Session (and ICBA Gala Event in Vancouver April 26th)
Date Expenses Amount
April 24, 2022 Airfare - oneway $416.98
Kamloops-Vancouver-Victoria
April 24, 2022 Airfare - oneway $77.70
booking change necessary to travel on earlier flight to arrive in
Victoria for Sunday afternoon meeting.
April 24, 2022 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
April 25, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 26, 2022 airfare - round trip $280.00
Victoria-Vancouver
April 26, 2022 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
April 27, 2022 Accommodation Expenses $156.60
1 night
April 27, 2022 Airfare - oneway $280.00
Vancouver-Victoria
April 27, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 28, 2022 Airfare - oneway $382.33
Victoria-Vancouver-Kamloops
April 28, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April i Taxi $59.80
24 irport YYJ to downtown Victoria
Total Payable $1911.91















Sore 4 11899

From: Todd Stone |

Sent: April 8, 2022 1:43 PM
To: —
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD ||l STONE - 28-Apr/YYJ-YKA(booking ref ([ -

Itinerary-Receipt

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <communications@info.aircanada.com>
Date: April 8, 2022 at 1:40:30 PM PDT
To:

Subject: Air Canada - TODD [ STONE - 28-Apr/YY,
Receipt
Reply-To: Air Canada <communications@info-ai

-YKA(booking ref [ = 'tinerary-

anada.com>

*¥*kxkx* PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

@

Itinerary-Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial records Scan this barcode

(for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for {1 at any
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check | [X] %
in kiosk. -

Recent Policy and Service Updates

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For
the latest information on COVID-19 testing, entry requirements, flexible change and
cancellation policies, and biosafety measures please visit:
www.aircanada.com/covid19updates

IMPORTANT:Entry requirements

e Travelling (or returning) to Canada from another country:travellers must register
with ArriveCAN, get a pre-departure COVID-19 test and participate in the mandatory
testing and quarantine requirements upon arrival. For more info visit the entry
requirements page.

e Travelling (or returning) to U.S. or international destinations:Make sure to review
the government entry requirements prior to travel.

Booking Date: 2022-04-08 Passengers TODD{J STONE

Booking Information









Surname Stone
First Name Todd
Address 1

Address 2

City Kamloops
Province/State bc
Country

PostaliZip [ ]
Phone I
Conf # ]
Corporate

IATA #

Posting Date Billing Code

Fone A 41997

Apr 26, 2022 Provincial Government Rate

Apr 26,2022 GST 5% (NOHIIE)
Apr 26, 2022 Room Tax 8% (NG

Apr 26,2022 MRDT 3% )

Apr 27,2022 Visa

Billing Code Summary
GST 5% (NO
MRDT 3% (I
Room Tax 8% ()
Visa

Provincial Government Rate

Arrival Date Apr 26, 2022

#of Nights 1
Dept Date Apr 27, 2022
Room # [ ]

Room Type Studio Queen
# of Guests 1/
Rate Type Provincial Government Rate

Amount $135.00
AR Account
Group Ref #
Note Identifier Amount

$135.00
$6.75
$10.80
$4.05
(156.60)
Total $0.00

$6.75
$4.05
$10.80
-$156.60
$135.00
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47948

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 Claim Date: May 06, 2022

Constituency: Kamioops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session and Stakeholder meeting in Vancouver

Date Expenses Amount

April 28, 2022 Taxi $60.50
downtown Victoria to airport YYJ

May 01, 2022 Dinner Only $36.00

May 02, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 03, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 04, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 05, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 06, 2022 Airfare - oneway $247.00
Victoria Harbour-Vancouver Harbour

May 06, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00

May 07, 2022 Accommodation Expenses $207 .64
1 night

May 07, 2022 Airfare - oneway $274.00
Vancouver Harbour-Victoria Harbour

May 07, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $1191.14
Date 12 May 2022 Signature

Ston
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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Room Number:

Tax Summary:

GST/HST: S cAD
PST ROOM: SA-GND
PST OTHER: et
MRDT: 5.37CAD
TRANSLINK PARKING TAX: 0.00 cAD
Total Tax's: 28.64 CAD

Signature:

Todd Stone
] Arrival Date: 05/06/22
[ ] Departure Date:  05/07/22
[ ] Confirmation No.
Page No.: 10f1
Folio No.: -
Custom Ref. No.:
Invoice No.:
Group:
Cashier No.: 69
Account No.: INVOICE 05/07/22
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits |
05/06/22 Room Rate - Caucus 179.00
05/06/22 GST Room Tax 8.95
05/06/22 PST Room Tax 14.32
05/06/22 MRDT 5.37
0507/22  Visa [ Neees | I 207.64
_ = — —
Balance 0.00 cap







— Sl EEC

From: Todd Stone
(;ent: April 8, 2022 2:26 PM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD I STONE - 01-May/YKA-YYJ(booking ref || -

Itinerary-Receipt

H§o12

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <communications@info.aircanada.com>

Date: April 8, 2022 at 2:22:08 PM PDT C&i\é@l(ﬁ/p .
To S

Subject: Air Canada - TODD [ s7©

Receipt
Reply-To: Air Canada <communications@info. alrcanada com>

*¥*¥¥*k%* PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *****x*

( =

Itinerary-Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial records
Scan Lhis barcode
(for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for " heciin at any

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check [3 E
in Kilosk. 5

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

« Travelling (or returning) to Canada from another country:travellers must register
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

Booking Date: 2022-04-08 Passengers TODD [l STONE

L Booking Information
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“Customer Care

Air Canad
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official 1-888.247-0262*
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact Flight Arrivals and

TODD STONE Departures

1-888-422-7533

*For use from phones in

= Canada, the continental USA,
Select Seats ;
5 Hawaii and Alaska.

e Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).
e Alert Me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or

email.
e Flight Arrivals & Departures check online if my flight is on

time.

e Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Vancouver

Kamloops

Kamloops(YKA) UL Comfort
Int.(YVR) 0 00hr52 DH4 NA

Sun 01-May-2022 T
Sun 01-May-2022

- |

e Victoria

Int.(YVR) pessneint: i) 0  00h29 pHq Comfort
Sun 01-May-2022 T

I

Operated by 2AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

Passenger Information

ODD| ST - - ,_x{v. "l,”j;r];"-}:.v'j

Frequent Flyer Pgm: I A Canada) ~ Meal Preference: NA

Payment Card: 30000000CONR Special Needs: NA
Seat Selection: NA

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight - Comfort 311.00
Carrier Surcharges 16.00
Sub Total 327.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - || IGNGNEG 17.21
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 10.00
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5 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 48065

MLA Name: Milobar, Peter VM150112 Claim Date: May 15, 2022
Constituency: Kamloops - North Thompson

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for Session

Date Expenses Amount

May 15, 2022 402(km) $221.10
Travel from Kamloops home to Victoria

May 20, 2022 402(km) $221.10
Travel from Victoria to Kamloops home

May 15, 2022 Ferry $171.00
Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay

May 15, 2022 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
Travel day

May 16, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 17, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 18, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 19, 2022 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 20, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Travel Day

May 20, 2022 Ferry $117.05

2 passengers along with Peter are:
Norm Letnick and Todd Stone

Total Payable $1049.75

Date 30 May 2022 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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Ut Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 48083

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 Claim Date: May 19, 2022

Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount

May 15, 2022 Airfare - oneway $562.93

Kamloops-Vancouver-Victoria
May 15, 2022 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
May 15, 2022 Taxi $63.70
airport YYJ to downtown Victoria

May 16, 2022 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 17, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 18, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 19, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
$906.63

Date 19 May 2022 Signature

Stone,

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment































































